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Shelley Franklin

From: Karina Orozco <Karina@beyerbrown.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Wes Moore
Cc: Shelley Franklin; Heather McCool; Sherry Gaw; Jaclyn Warren; David Wells; Quotes
Subject: RE: 25-044 The Falls Village PO #: F-302-064571 Proforma Invoice

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Wes,  
 
We just got word this morning that this project is being placed on hold until further notice.  
 
Can you please confirm that this PO will be placed on hold? In the coming weeks we hope to know more about the 
new timeline so we can reach out for an updated quote at that point in time.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Karina Orozco 
Project Manager   

direct: 321.270.8340 
cell: 305.495.6403 
Karina@beyerbrown.com 
Miami 

 

Corporate Headquarters 
450 S Orange Ave, Ste 150 
Orlando, FL 32801 
www.beyerbrown.com  

         
 

From: Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:52 PM 
To: Karina Orozco <Karina@beyerbrown.com> 
Cc: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw 
<sgaw@readwindow.com>; Jaclyn Warren <JWarren@beyerbrown.com>; David Wells <DAWells@culp.com>; Quotes 
<Quotes@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: 25-044 The Falls Village PO #: F-302-064571 Proforma Invoice 
 
Hi Karina, 
 
Attached is your updated quote with the sheer drapery fabric railroaded and the blinds updated to bright white 
finish.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 


